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Stephenson, Amy

From: Godfrey, Maria
Sent: 20 December 2023 14:12
To: Burrows, Joshua
Cc: Pollution Control; Planning Administration
Subject: 23/0877/LBC- Aberbeeg Hospital Pendarren Road UPRN 000043042395
Attachments: ufm23_Consultation_(LB&CA_-_21d).pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Amy

Josh, 
 
This department has no adverse comments to make in respect of the above applicaƟon to remove and replace part 
of the roof, including rebuilding of chimney stacks, replacement of missing ridge Ɵles, replacement of asbestos soffits 
and exisƟng rainwater goods, provided that the method statement is followed and all asbestos is removed and 
disposed of by a licensed waste carrier. 
 
Many thanks 
Maria Godfrey 
Arweinydd Tim | Team Leader 
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili | Caerphilly County Borough Council 
 
01443 811346 
godfrm@caerphilly.gov.uk  godfrm@caerffili.gov.uk 
 
www.caerffili.gov.uk | www.caerphilly.gov.uk 
 
Gallwch ohebu mewn unrhyw iaith neu fformat.Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi.  
Correspondence may be in any language or format.Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay. 
 
 


